
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:19 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
Subject: FOIL Records Request :: R000994-021224 
 

 
 

Dear Elena Sassower: 
 
This message acknowledges receipt of your request. Your request was received in this office on 
2/12/2024 and given the reference number R000994-021224 for tracking purposes. 
 
Records Requested: §124 of Chapter 436 of the Laws of 1997 is entitled “Children and family services 
advisory board” and states, by its ¶a: “There is hereby created a children and family services advisory 
board. The board shall consist of the commissioner of children and family services, and twenty-four 
members who have demonstrated an active interest in children and families. Twelve members shall be 
appointed by the governor and twelve additional members shall be appointed by the legislature, as 
follows: four members by the temporary president of the senate; four members by the speaker of the 
assembly; two members by the minority leader of the senate and two members by the minority leader 
of the assembly. Members shall be appointed only if they have professional knowledge of the policies 
and programs affecting children and families or have an active interest in the system of services to 
children and families. The governor shall designate one of the appointed members of the board as 
chairperson. At least one-half of the members of the council shall not be providers of services. Members 
shall be appointed for terms of three years provided, however that of the members first appointed, one-
third shall be appointed for two-year terms. Vacancies shall be filled in the same manner as original 
appointments for the remainder of any unexpired term. No person shall be an appointed member of the 
board for more than six years in any period of twelve consecutive years.” Pursuant to FOIL [Public 
Officers Law VI], Senate Rule XIV [“Freedom of Information”], and Assembly Rules VIII [“Public Access to 
Records”], this is to request records of: (1) the appointments of the current 24 members, their bios (or 
summaries thereof), and designation of the chair; and (2) the appointments of the original 24 members, 
their bios (or summaries thereof), and designation of the chair. 
 
We will provide you with a status update on or before 3/12/2024.  
 
You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your 
request has been completed. 
  
New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 
  

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=6HtRfOYLt5fXvpttM-2FU1HRWPRG2sxdIKUIwWceCMgRBlVg5p-2FnYg4qZFQNyxJCwLNCQP9sJmUSMc-2BumiwWJdgnvyhPdkpa2B-2FpOS01la19U-3DdT_1_oBYmVL2keqITTC0yrPkZ0JjG3it1rXw1xDj2tboKwfpWynXvz8g762Q7QdyhV1wgjk76SDAKRimYJ-2BKPZrcCi5NNpYwoAjKU6dfa2XiRjZNmiWJjwvfpRSC92aXOC5nSJf8QX5yt4Qu04dUFeepkEwWuOiw0g1q-2F0sOvTaUhiXFcDMB0M4tFk-2Bi68fUNFV4i5wm-2FVkkGZcH4tsaGgffELFBdwCIqzs-2BgiG7Lfk-2BD0YamNq06ftTKe0Dr-2Fz-2BXvjY56wBYDQ-2FejaClFBvXMgMCCbK4HgUCIaFlVAR6TgLfA1dAJ0H61atxjDAtgdO3fa9OgJi2fdvwFpfBsUNms7BAZDXOLSrpesfaNyb-2BVL74pTk-3D

